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and an extensive work was carried on. The Chris-

tian communities were regulariy visited also.

Soon after coming to Kangra a dispensary was

opened by Mrs. Haslam, and a new building erected.

Miss Macnaghten joined Mrs. Haslam as an honor-

ary worker in 1909.

The Kangra field was taken over by the M.S.C.C.

on January ist, 1912.

Mr. Haslam is Field Secretary, and a Field Com-
mittee consisting of the Secretary, the Bishop of

Lahore, a C.M.S. Missionary from the Punjab

staff, a British official of the district, and an Indian

Christian, besides those male missionaries, who have

passed theii second language examination, forms

the governing oody on the field.

Since 19 12 the following missionaries have been

sent out from Canada :

Miss Alice Hague
Miss Clara Thomas
Rev. F. S. Ford
Rev. W. a. Earp

Mrs. Earp
Miss DeBlois

1912

Dr. Archer was transferred from Bengal to the

Kangra Mission January ist, 19 13. These, with the

Rev. R. H. A. and Mrs. Haslam, and the Hon. F. M.
Macnaghten, constitute the foreign Mission staff at

Kangra.

A large Mission house has been completed at

Kangra, a large Boys' School is being erected and


